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Samantha Wolff
From: - Tiffany L. Bacon <tbacon@bremerwhyte.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 2:49 PM
To: Samantha Wolff; Alison Hurley -
Cc Kurt A. Franklin; 'Victor Otten’; Ann D. Ghiorso; Ambra S. Jackson; Tiffany L. Bacon
Subject: RE: Lunada - Hearing Availability

Hi Samantha,

[ am available tomorrow from 9-11 and 12-2 and Friday (while [ will be attending the deposition in this case) I can try to
make myself available during the times you’ve indicated. Thursday, I have a deposition in another matter that T cannot

reschedule, and [ anticipate it will take the entire day,

Feel free to give me a call if you would like to further discuss.

Thank you,

Tiffany L. Bacon

Bremer Whyte Brown & O'Meara, LLP
20320 S.W. Birch Street 2™ Floor
Newport Beach, CA 92660
edbacon@hyemerwhyle.com
£:949.221,1000
{:949.221.1001

www.bremerwhyte.com
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From: Samantha Wolff [mailto:SWolff@hansonbridgett.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 10:23 AM
To: Tiffany L. Bacon; Alison Hurley

Cc: Kurt A, Franklin; 'Victor Otten’; Ann D. Ghiorso; Ambra S. Jackson

Subject: Lunada - Hearing Availability
Importance: High

Tiffany,‘

I'm following up regarding your availability for a hearing this week. I'm free the following dates and times:

Wednesday, 7/26: 9-11, 12-2, 3-5
Thursday, 7/27: all day
Friday, 7/ 28: 9-14, 2-5

Please let me know which of those dates/times work for you so that we can inform the court ASAP,
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Thanks,
Samantha

Samantha Wollf
Partner

Hanson Bridgett LLP

(415) 995-5020 Direct
(415) 995-3547 Fax
swolff@hansonbridgett.com

HansonBridgett

This communication, including any attachments, is confidential and may be protected by privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any
use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
immediately notify the sender by telephone or emalil, and permanently delete all copies, electronic or other, you may have.

The foregoing applies even if this notice is embedded in a message that is forwarded or ajtached.



